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TO: Fall 2017 Curriculum Committee

FROM:  Department of History, Philbsophy, and Political Science
DATE: September 14, 2017
RE: Change in Course Description for POL 5900: International Relations

The Department of History is proposing a change in Course Description for POL 5900
FROM:

Analysis of the role of America in international relations with emphasis on sovereignty, state
power, colonialism, imperialism, nationalism and ideologies, the role of international
organizations and law, collective security and regionalism in the maintenance of international
order.

TO:

Exploration of concepts and issues in international relations with an emphasis on state power,
sovereignty, nationalism, colonialism, and the role of international law and organizations in the
maintenance of order and security. Course includes analysis of globalization, the world
economy, transnational actors, human rights, and the environment.

Rationale for Change:

. The new description both reflects the actual focus of the course, which is more international and

less U.S., and provides a rationale for the Pathways application to place this in the World
Cultures and Global Issues thematic area.



